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State of Idaho
Department of Water Resources

WATER RIGHT LICENSE

License of Water Right No. 11-7275 Priority December 3, 1981 Amount 0.26 cfs
THIS IS TO CERTIFY, that Soda Springs Joint School District #150

of Soda Springs, Idaho , has complied with the terms and conditions of Permit

No. 11-7275 1ssued pursuant to Application for Permit dated December 3, 1981
. August 3, 1983
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MILTON B. GAMBLES, CHAIRMAN .

LAWRENCE K. RIGEY, SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

-

—

T stan—

— ———— ——

- TELEPHONE No,-1208) 547-3371

" July 29, 1986

Andrews Well Drilling Contractors
1268 East 17 o
Idaho Fakls, Idaho 83401

‘Dear Mr. Andrews:

In 1982'your fiim.drilled a hot water well for this school district. ' Shortly after
completion and putting the well into service it became evident that we-diq not~' :

have a good seal on the well. -

"After several communications, your firm did come and givethe well some addition-ij
al attention at that time. The problem persists however and 1s steadily getting

‘worse. I now believe we are in danger of losing the well entirely. '

' Howard, I have told you of my concerns repeatedly over the last three yéars.3'
Each time you assure me you will check it out or that you have checked it opt :

" and we should wait and see what develops.

"I have trusted you and your firm to do right by the School District. I.do not
have a great deal of expertise in this area and so must depend on your expertise

and integrity. T R _ T
The'well is so bad as to be dangerous at this point.H Even a novice can see some-'l
thing must be done soon. ' \ o ~ o
I have checked with several entities and each of them indicated that your firm

‘has both the legal and the moral obligation to properly install, cap and seal the
“well, ' : o . ' S

It has washed away the earth from‘arOund the well. I cannat tell how deep the

'hole_ might be but if a child happens to be injured or worse, neither you nor I
will ever be excused. Additionally, if we are not able to heat the school this
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winter because proper attention has not been paid td ﬁhis well, the cost:wiIIADe

great . The District does nat plan to bear that cost nor the possible disruption
to the school system, - ‘ o el e
Please give this matter your immediate attention.

Sincerely,

Lawrence K. Rigoy,
Superintendent

hiterce

CC: Clyde,Nelson, Attorney



